

## 北京环球度假区

# GUIDE FOR SAFETY & ACCESSIBILITY



## Table of Contents

ATTRACTION INFORMATION SYMBOL DESCRIPTIONS			
WELCOME TO UNIVERSAL BEIJING RESORT			
RIDER REQUIREMENTS03			
ACCESSIBILITY ACCOMMODATIONS			
SAFETY ADVISORY			
GENERAL INFORMATION			
GUEST USING MANUAL WHEELCHAIRS07			
GUEST USING ELECTRIC CONVENIENCE VEHICLES (ECV)08			
GUESTS WITH HEARING DISABILITIES			
GUESTS WITH VISION DISABILITIES			
GUIDE DOGS11			
GUESTS WITH PROSTHESES11			
GUESTS WITH CASTS12			
GUESTS USING MEDICAL DEVICES			
EVACUATIONS			
ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT AS A SUPERVISING COMPANION			

EXPLANATION OF TERMS	13
Attraction Description	
Important Access Information	
Rider Requirements	
Information For Guests With Guide Dogs	
Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices	
ATTRACTION-SPECIFIC INFORMATION	14
Hollywood	
Universal Majestic Theatre	14
Lights Camera Action!	14
Minion Land	
Super Swirly	
Loop-dee Doop-dee	16
SING On Tour	17
Despicable Me Minion Mayhem	18
The Wizarding World of Harry Potter™	
Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey ${}^{\rm TM}$	
Flight of the Hippogriff™	~~
	20
Jurassic World Isla Nublar	20
Jurassic World Isla Nublar	.21
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic	.21 22
<b>Jurassic World Isla Nublar</b> Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers	.21 22 23
<b>Jurassic World Isla Nublar</b> Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure	.21 22 23
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter	.21 22 23 24
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld	.21 22 23 24
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show	21 22 23 24 25
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior	21 22 23 24 25 26 27
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior Lanterns of Legendary Legends	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior Lanterns of Legendary Legends	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior Lanterns of Legendary Legends Po's Kung Fu Training Camp	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Jurassic World Isla Nublar Camp Jurassic Jurassic Flyers Jurassic World Adventure Raptor Encounter WaterWorld WaterWorld Stunt Show Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior Lanterns of Legendary Legends Po's Kung Fu Training Camp Transformers Metrobase	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

## ATTRACTION INFORMATION SYMBOL DESCRIPTIONS

Ride Warning Signs can be found at the entrance of each ride to help determine the attractions that are suitable for Guests based on their abilities. You will see the following symbols used throughout the Attraction Information Section and our Ride Warning Signs:





Guests with recent surgery or other conditions that may be aggravated should review their ability to ride.



Guests must secure prosthetic limbs before riding to prevent hazards or loss due to ride forces.



Guests must remove prosthetic limbs before riding to prevent hazards or loss due to ride forces.



Parental discretion is advised due to the intense nature of this attraction.



Guests must be able to transfer to the ride vehicle seating with assistance from another member of their party. Attractions Attendants may not assist.



Guests may remain in their wheelchair throughout the attraction experience. PLEASE NOTE: this does not apply to Electric Convenience Vehicles (ECV) or motorized wheelchairs.



Guests must transfer to a manual wheelchair.



Guests may remain in their Electric Convenience Vehicle (ECV) or motorized wheelchair throughout the attraction experience.



Attraction/ride vehicle can accommodate Guide Dogs.



Attraction/ride vehicle not accessible for Guide Dogs. Guide Dog kennel available upon request.



Guests must be of the indicated height to experience this attraction.



Weight must not exceed posted limitation.

#### PARTICIPATE RESPONSIBLY

Failure to follow posted guidelines may result in serious injury or expulsion from the park.

## WELCOME TO UNIVERSAL BEIJING RESORT

We have provided this guide to give you as much detailed information about each attraction experience as possible. Our goal is to ensure that everyone is able to make wellinformed decisions about their ability to safely, comfortably, and conveniently experience each of our attractions. If, at any time, you feel that you do not have enough information to make these decisions, please feel free to stop by Guest Services in the park, contact Guest Services via universalbeijingresort.com, or call 4008778899. Additionally, we have included specific information for Guests with disabilities. This information provides a clear outline of the accommodations at each attraction, as well as the physical requirements for entering or exiting ride vehicles and other attraction areas. It is important to note that although all of our Attractions Attendants are eager to make your day as pleasant as possible, they are not trained in lifting or carrying techniques and therefore cannot provide physical assistance. We suggest that Guests with disabilities bring a companion who can provide any physical assistance that may be needed.

Our goal is to provide the best accommodations possible to all of our Guests. With the information that follows, and with the information our Team Members can provide in answering questions, we are confident the experience you have with us will exceed your expectations.

## **RIDER REQUIREMENTS**

For most rides and attractions, you must be able to independently maintain an upright position, and brace and support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements throughout the experience. For additional requirements, please consult the ride and attraction listing in this guide. If you have any questions, please see an Attractions Attendant or contact Guest Services. At Universal Beijing Resort we are proud of providing accommodations that create a welcoming, inclusive environment and accessible experiences for our Guests.

#### Attraction Assistance Pass

We have developed an Attraction Assistance Pass which allows Guests whose disability prevents them from waiting in a conventional queue environment to schedule a return time that is comparable to the current queue wait for the given attraction. Once a return time is issued, Guests are free to enjoy other park offerings such as meeting a character, grabbing a bite to eat, shopping, or enjoying area entertainment. Guests can only have one active return time at a time.

## SAFETY ADVISORY

#### For Your Safety

Shoes and shirts must be worn at all times. Read all health and safety requirements for each attraction as they are not all the same. You know your physical conditions and limitations; Universal Beijing Resort does not. If you suspect your health could be at risk for any reason, or you could aggravate a preexisting condition of any kind, do not ride.

#### **Ride Information**

For your safety and the safety of others, always face forward, keeping your hands and feet inside the ride vehicle at all times. Remain seated until the ride comes to a complete stop and you receive instruction to exit the vehicle.

#### Lost Items

Never attempt to recover a lost item while riding. Notify an Attractions Attendant for assistance and we will do everything we can to recover your property as quickly as possible.

#### **Restraint System**

All passenger restraint systems, including lap bars, shoulder harnesses, and seat belts must be positioned and fastened properly to assure Guest safety. Guests who do not fit properly within any safety restraint will not be permitted to ride.

Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the following rides and are strongly encouraged to try the test seats provided at the entrance of the attractions to ensure their ability to ride.

- Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey<sup>™</sup>
- Flight of the Hippogriff<sup>™</sup>
- Jurassic Flyers
- Decepticoaster

04

Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the following rides.

- Super Swirly
- Loop-dee Doop-dee
- Despicable Me Minion Mayhem
- · Jurassic World Adventure
- Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior
- Lanterns of Legendary Legends
- Transformers: Battle for the AllSpark

#### Magnetic Fields

Many common devices produce electric or magnetic fields. They are used in everyday life as well as in our park. The magnetic fields are generally confined to the equipment and should pose no concern as our Guests are not exposed to the proximity of the fields. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### Loose and Free Flowing Articles

Loose articles such as cell phones, photography devices, umbrellas, and keys are prohibited at most attractions and should be left with a non-rider or secured in a locker.

In addition, items that could potentially extend out of the ride vehicle, either before or during the ride experience, should be properly secured before riding. Excessively long hair, long and flowing articles of clothing, and/or accessories must be removed, tucked in, or tied back.

#### Lockers

Lockers are available at the entrance of the following attractions (additional fees may apply):

- Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey<sup>™</sup>
- Jurassic Flyers
- Decepticoaster

#### Metal Detectors



Guests wishing to experience Decepticoaster will be required to pass through a metal detector as loose articles are strictly prohibited on this attraction.

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

#### Parking

Guests with disabilities driving motor vehicles and holding their vehicle license, disability certificate and a vehicle pass issued by traffic management authorities for people with disabilities with their own names displayed on all these three credentials, will be directed to our accessible parking spots.

#### Wheelchair Rentals

If you require a wheelchair, limited quantities are available for rental on a first come, first served basis. The Wheelchair Rental facilities are located in the Parking and Transportation Center and at the park entrance. Wheelchairs require a daily rental fee for usage throughout the resort. If additional assistance is needed, please notify a Team Member.

At attractions which can accommodate manual wheelchairs, Guests may transfer from their ECV into a manual wheelchair that is provided at each location. If you cannot transfer to a manual wheelchair, please see an Attractions Attendant.

#### Restrooms

All restrooms within the park and CityWalk have facilities that are accessible for Guests using wheelchairs.

#### Family Restrooms

For your convenience, Universal Beijing Resort provides family restrooms. Please refer to the Park Guide Map for specific locations.

#### Health Services

Our Health Services facilities are staffed with medical personnel. In Universal Studios Beijing, there are two Health Services locations. One is located at the Front Gate near The Universal Studios Grand Hotel, and the other one is located in Kung Fu Panda Land of Awesomeness. If you have any questions or need special assistance, ask any Team Member or stop by Guest Services inside the park.

#### Family Center

The Family Center offers the following services:

- Quiet Rooms: Specially-equipped spaces where Guests with a cognitive disability and their families can take a break.
- Nursing Rooms: Private, lockable nursing rooms for breastfeeding include a chair and sink.
- Family Restrooms: Adult and children accessible single-user restrooms.
- ECV Charging: For Guests bringing personal ECVs, charging ports are available.

#### Child Swap

Families with a young child may take advantage of our child swap program. This allows one member of a party to watch over the child while the others may queue for and ride the attractions, then swap places with the guardian so that they may enjoy the attractions as well. Please ask any Attractions Attendant or Guest Services for further details.

## GUEST USING MANUAL WHEELCHAIRS



For your enjoyment and convenience, all of our shopping and dining facilities are wheelchair accessible. Also, our stage shows and parade offerings have areas for "Accessible Viewing" These areas are clearly marked

reserved for "Accessible Viewing." These areas are clearly marked with the International Symbol of Accessibility.

There are specific boarding requirements and accommodations for those using wheelchairs at each attraction. In all cases, if you are capable of transferring to the ride vehicle's seating (either by yourself or with the assistance of another person in your party) you may transfer.

For the safety of our Guests, certain attractions contain a height requirement due to the dynamic elements in the ride system. Guests who are unable to stand independently for height verification should see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

Additionally, certain attractions are capable of allowing Guests to remain in their manual wheelchair:

- Universal Majestic Theatre
- · Lights Camera Action!
- SING On Tour
- · Despicable Me Minion Mayhem (stationary seating only)
- Camp Jurassic
- Raptor Encounter
- WaterWorld Stunt Show
- Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes
- Po's Kung Fu Training Camp

The following attractions have been designed to accommodate those transferring from their wheelchair to the ride vehicle:

- Super Swirly
- Loop-dee Doop-dee
- · Despicable Me Minion Mayhem
- Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey<sup>™</sup>
- Flight of the Hippogriff<sup>™</sup>
- Jurassic Flyers
- Jurassic World Adventure
- Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior
- Lanterns of Legendary Legends
- Decepticoaster
- Bumblebee Boogie
- Transformers: Battle for the AllSpark

## GUESTS USING ELECTRIC CONVENIENCE VEHICLES (ECV)



None of the ride vehicles or attraction queues at Universal Beijing Resort will accommodate Electric Convenience Vehicles (ECV). At those rides which can

accommodate manual wheelchairs, Guests may transfer from their ECV into a manual wheelchair that is provided at each location. If you cannot transfer to a manual wheelchair, please see an Attractions Attendant.

Guests must adhere to Universal's safe usage policy noted below for powered mobility devices such as, but not limited to, powerdriven wheelchairs, electric convenience vehicles/scooters, Segways, or other power-driven mobility devices.

- Guests using powered mobility devices must operate them at a safe speed equivalent to or slightly slower than surrounding pedestrians.
- Powered mobility devices are prohibited on escalators and must utilize elevators.
- Guests using powered mobility devices must power down and remove keys (as applicable) when left unattended.
- Guests using powered mobility devices are responsible for any harm, damages, or injury caused to any person or property caused by the powered mobility device user's intentional, reckless, or negligent usage of the powered mobility device.
- We are not responsible for any harm or damage caused to any powered mobility device by other park Guests, or while a powered mobility device is left unattended, or while a powered mobility device is used in violation of these rules.
- · Hoverboards are not permitted in the park.

08

## GUESTS WITH HEARING DISABILITIES

#### Chinese Sign Language Interpreting Services

Chinese sign language interpreting services are available upon request made at least 7 days in advance at no charge at select live action shows located inside Universal Studios Beijing. Please email requests to guestservices@universalbeijing.com in advance. You will be contacted prior to your visit to confirm arrangements.

#### Show Scripts

Scripts outlining the dialogue for select in-park theatrical shows are available for loan at Guest Services located inside Universal Studios Beijing as well as at the following locations:

- Universal Majestic Theatre
- SING On Tour
- WaterWorld Stunt Show

Please see a Show Attendant for further assistance.

## GUESTS WITH VISION DISABILITIES

## Guide for Rider Safety and Accessibility in Chinese Braille



The Guide for Rider Safety and Accessibility in Chinese Braille is available for Ioan at Guest Services at Universal Studios Beijing.

Please see a Team Member for further assistance.

#### White Canes



Many attractions can accommodate a Guest with a white cane which may need to be collapsed and secured during the ride experience. On those

attractions where the white cane may become lost due to ride forces or present a potential hazard to other Guests, an Attractions Attendant will hold the white cane for you once you are seated. The Attractions Attendant will have the white cane available as soon as the attraction vehicle is stopped in the unload area. White canes will be held by an Attractions Attendant at the following attractions:

- Loop-dee Doop-dee
- Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey<sup>™</sup>
- Flight of the Hippogriff<sup>™</sup>
- Jurassic Flyers
- Decepticoaster

Please see an Attractions Attendant with any questions or for further assistance.

10

## **GUIDE DOGS**



Dogs must remain on a leash or a harness and under the control of their handler at all times. In order to assist the owner in making an informed decision about their Guide Dog's safety, each attraction has its own specific entry/boarding requirements. To ensure safety of the Guide Dog, its tail (or other appendages) must not extend beyond the floor of the ride vehicle. Please consult the listing for each attraction in this guide for more information. Guests may experience the following attractions with their Guide Dog:

- · Universal Majestic Theatre
- · Lights Camera Action!
- Super Swirly
- SING On Tour
- Despicable Me Minion Mayhem
- Camp Jurassic
- · Jurassic World Adventure
- Raptor Encounter
- WaterWorld Stunt Show
- Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes
- Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior
- Po's Kung Fu Training Camp
- Transformers: Battle for the AllSpark

Portable Guide Dog kennels are available while you enjoy certain attractions. Please note that our Team Members cannot assist in the supervision of Guide Dogs.

Guide Dog activity areas are available throughout the park. Please refer to our Park Guide Map for specific locations.

### **GUESTS WITH PROSTHESES**

The following attraction requires Guests to remove all prosthetic limbs before riding:

 Jurassic Flyers: once prosthetic limbs have been removed, you must be able to brace your body with two natural upper extremities and one natural full leg.

Guests should properly secure all prosthetic limbs before riding the following attractions to prevent hazards or loss due to ride forces:

- Loop-dee Doop-dee
- $\cdot\,$  Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey  $^{\rm TM}$
- Decepticoaster

## **GUESTS WITH CASTS**

Casts must fit comfortably in the ride vehicle and not interfere with proper functioning of the ride restraint. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

Guests with arm or leg casts will not be allowed to ride Decepticoaster.

## GUESTS USING MEDICAL DEVICES

Oxygen concentrators or other devices may be permitted if they can be secured and not interfere with the ride restraint. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

Due to the dramatic movement of the ride vehicles and certain special effects, oxygen tanks (including compressed and liquid) are only permitted at the following attractions:

- Universal Majestic Theatre
- SING On Tour
- · Despicable Me Minion Mayhem (stationary seating only)
- Camp Jurassic
- Raptor Encounter
- WaterWorld Stunt Show
- Po's Kung Fu Training Camp

## **EVACUATIONS**

If an evacuation of an attraction or venue is required, Guests may be required to navigate stairs, narrow walkways, or ladders. Please have a member of your party assist you or wait in the ride vehicle for assistance.

## ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT AS A SUPERVISING COMPANION

Any child who meets the minimum height requirement of the attraction but does not meet the 122cm ride-alone height requirement must be accompanied by an Adult as a Supervising Companion. A Supervising Companion is defined as someone who is 16 years of age or older and meets all other attraction ridership requirements.

Children under 122cm must be able to sit upright unassisted on all rides with the exception of riding select vehicles on the Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes.

## **EXPLANATION OF TERMS**

We use a standard set of terms to describe each of our attractions. Our intent is to provide you with a clear understanding of each attraction's dynamics and physical requirements so that you can make an informed decision about experiencing them. The attraction information in this guide will be presented in the following categories:

#### Attraction Description

This section outlines the specific attraction experience.

#### Important Access Information

This section outlines specific physical restrictions and requirements to ensure a comfortable and safe ride experience.

#### **Rider Requirements**

This section outlines the physical abilities required to experience the attraction.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This section outlines the level of accommodation and other special instructions for those Guests accompanied by Guide Dogs. Review this information fully before experiencing each attraction and please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices

This section outlines the level of accommodation and other special instructions for those persons using mobility devices. Review this information fully before experiencing each attraction and please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

This theatrical presentation includes sudden and intense sound effects, theatrical lighting effects, and performers in close proximity to the audience.

#### Important Access Information



- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Show script available for loan at Guest Services.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



#### **Lights Camera Action!**

#### Attraction Description

This special effects presentation includes sudden and intense sound, flame, wind, and water effects, explosions, and sudden movement.

#### Important Access Information



- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- Stationary viewing is available. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This walk-through attraction has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.



This ride includes circular motion and partial rider-controlled up-down movement.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- · Secure all loose articles before riding.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with one natural full upper extremity.
- $\cdot$  When seated, two legs (natural) must extend to edge of seat.
- No hand-held infants.
- No lap sitting.
- You must be able to take a small step into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has adequate floor space and has adequate side barriers for containment. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

This high-speed roller coaster includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, climbing, tilting, and dropping.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- Stow all loose articles (phones, hats, glasses, video-recording equipment, cameras, wallets, keys, etc.) or leave with a non-rider.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 92cm-122cm.
- Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with one natural full upper extremity.
- When seated, two legs (natural) must extend to edge of seat.
- You must be able to take a small step into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### SING On Tour

#### Attraction Description

This theatrical presentation includes sudden and intense sound effects, theatrical lighting effects, and performers in close proximity to the audience.

#### Important Access Information



- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Show script available for loan at Guest Services.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This theatrical musical show has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.



This ride simulates actions of a high-speed aerial chase and includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, stopping, climbing, dropping, and laser lighting effects. The movement of the vehicle includes strong tilting and jarring actions.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the moving ride vehicle.
- · Secure all loose articles before riding.
- · Secure long hair and loose clothing.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 102cm-122cm.
- Stationary seating is available. Guests under 102cm must experience this attraction from stationary seating.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, a leg (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat.
- · Hand-held infants are permitted in stationary seating only.
- No lap sitting.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has minimal to adequate floor space. There are no side barriers for containment. This attraction also has stationary seating directly adjacent to the ride area, which has adequate floor space. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.



For those not capable of transferring, you may remain in your wheelchair and experience the attraction from an adjacent stationary location.

This ride simulates dramatic aerobatics and includes sudden acceleration, stopping, turning, climbing, and dropping.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- A test seat is available in the front of the attraction entrance to assist Guests in determining their ability to ride.
- Stow all loose articles (phones, hats, glasses, video-recording equipment, cameras, wallets, keys, etc.) in the lockers provided or leave with a non-rider.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, both legs (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat or terminate below the knee.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



For Guests with difficulty transitioning between a stationary platform and a moving platform, a nonmoving transfer station is available to assist with your

transfer. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

20

#### Attraction Description

This high-speed roller coaster includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, climbing, tilting, and dropping.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- A test seat is available in the front of the attraction entrance to assist Guests in determining their ability to ride.
- · Secure all loose articles before riding.
- · Secure long hair and loose clothing.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 99cm-122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with two upper extremities.
- When seated, a leg (natural) must extend to edge of seat.
- You must be able to take a small step into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### **Camp Jurassic**

#### Attraction Description

This children's play area includes a variety of activities and experiences.

#### Important Access Information



#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This walk-through attraction has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.



This high-speed ride includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, stopping, spinning, climbing, and dropping. The movement of the vehicle includes strong tilting and jarring actions.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- A test seat is available in the front of the attraction entrance to assist Guests in determining their ability to ride.
- Stow all loose articles (phones, hats, glasses, video-recording equipment, cameras, wallets, keys, etc.) in the lockers provided or leave with a non-rider.
- · Secure long hair and loose clothing.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 100cm-122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with two natural upper extremities.
- When seated, one natural full leg is required.
- No prosthetics.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



For Guests with difficulty transitioning between a stationary platform and a moving platform, please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

This high-speed ride includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, stopping, spinning, climbing, and dropping. The movement of the vehicle includes strong tilting and jarring actions.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 102cm-122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, a leg (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has minimal to adequate floor space and has adequate side barriers for containment.



24

#### **Raptor Encounter**

#### Attraction Description

This interactive encounter with a Velociraptor includes sudden and intense sound effects.

#### Important Access Information



• Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.



This theatrical presentation includes sudden and intense sound, flame, and water effects, explosions, pyrotechnics, and performers in close proximity to the audience.

#### Important Access Information



- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Show script available for loan at Guest Services.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This stadium-seating stunt show has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



Designated wheelchair and ECV parking for the show is located in the upper level. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

WaterWo<u>rld</u>

#### **Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes**

#### Attraction Description

This ride includes circular motion and up-down movement on select characters.

#### Important Access Information



- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with either (a) one upper extremity while forming a saddle posture with two legs (natural or prosthetic) or (b) a saddle posture with two legs (natural or prosthetic) which terminate below the knee.
- Chariots are available for Guests who cannot ride independently.
- · Hand-held infants may ride in the chariot only.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has adequate floor space. There is an option of chariot or character seating. If the rider is on a character, an uncrated Guide Dog may lie in front of or between the characters provided they are not in the way of the up and down motion. Leash length should be long enough to accommodate change in distance when character rises. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you in entering the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

This touring boat ride includes acceleration, elevation changes, and jarring actions.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- Secure all loose articles before riding.
- · Secure long hair and loose clothing.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 80cm-122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, a leg (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat.
- No lap sitting.
- You must be able to take a small step into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has minimal to adequate floor space and has adequate side barriers for containment. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a device to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

28

#### Attraction Description

This ride includes circular motion, swinging, and up-down movement.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- Stow all loose articles (phones, hats, glasses, video-recording equipment, cameras, wallets, keys, etc.) or leave with a non-rider.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.
- · Guests who are of unsound mind should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with one full upper extremity.
- When seated, two legs (natural) must extend to edge of seat.
- No hand-held infants.
- No lap sitting.
- You must be able to take a small step into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

#### Po's Kung Fu Training Camp

#### Attraction Description

This children's play area includes a variety of activities and experiences.

#### Important Access Information



#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This walk-through attraction has adequate floor space throughout. A portable kennel is available upon request.



30

#### Decepticoaster

#### Attraction Description

This high-speed roller coaster includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, inversions, climbing, tilting, and dropping.

#### Important Access Information



- This attraction will require Guests to pass through a metal detector as loose articles are strictly prohibited.
- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- A test seat is available in the front of the attraction entrance to assist Guests in determining their ability to ride.
- Stow all loose articles (phones, hats, glasses, video-recording equipment, cameras, wallets, keys, etc.) in the lockers provided or leave with a non-rider.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with either (a) one natural full upper extremity and two natural full legs or (b) two full natural upper extremities and two natural legs which terminate below the knee.
- When seated, both legs (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat and terminate below the knee.
- You must be able to take a small step over and into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.



This ride includes circular motion and partial rider-controlled spinning movement.

#### Important Access Information



- · Secure all loose articles before riding.
- Secure long hair and loose clothing.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children under 122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, a leg (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat.
- No hand-held infants.
- No lap sitting.
- You must be able to take a small step over and into the ride vehicle compartment, either independently or with assistance from your companion.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

This attraction cannot accommodate Guide Dogs. A portable kennel is available upon request.

#### Information For Guests Using Mobility Devices



This attraction has a modified ride vehicle to assist you with your transfer to the ride vehicle. Please see an Attractions Attendant for assistance.

This high-speed ride uses 3-D technology and includes sudden and dramatic acceleration, stopping, spinning, climbing, and dropping. The movement of the vehicle includes strong tilting and jarring actions.

#### Important Access Information



- This ride employs safety restraints which may not accommodate certain people due to their body shape or size. Guests whose waistlines are 102cm or greater may not be accommodated on the ride.
- · Secure all loose articles before riding.
- Adult required as a Supervising Companion for children 102cm-122cm.
- · Guests who are intoxicated should not ride.

#### **Rider Requirements**

- Throughout the experience, you should be able to independently: (1) maintain an upright position, (2) support your torso, neck, and head while absorbing sudden and dramatic movements, and (3) brace your body with at least one upper extremity.
- When seated, a leg (natural or prosthetic) must extend to edge of seat.

#### Information For Guests With Guide Dogs

The vehicle has minimal to adequate floor space and has adequate side barriers for containment. A portable kennel is available upon request.



## HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS

	MINIMUM HEIGHT REQUIREMENT	REQUIRES AN ADULT AS A SUPERVISING COMPANION FOR CHILDREN
Universal Majestic Theatre		< 122cm
Lights Camera Action!		< 122cm
Super Swirly		< 122cm
Loop-dee Doop-dee	92-190cm	92-122cm
SING On Tour		< 122cm
Despicable Me Minion Mayhem *Guests under 102cm may experience this at	102cm traction from static	102-122cm onary seating.
Harry Potter and the Forbidden Journey <sup>™</sup>	122cm	
Flight of the Hippogriff <sup>™</sup>	99cm	99-122cm
Jurassic Flyers	100cm	100-122cm
Jurassic World Adventure	102cm	102-122cm
Raptor Encounter		< 122cm
WaterWorld Stunt Show		< 122cm
Carousel of Kung Fu Heroes		< 122cm
Kung Fu Panda Journey of the Dragon Warrior	80cm	80-122cm
Lanterns of Legendary Legends		< 122cm
Decepticoaster	132cm	
Bumblebee Boogie		< 122cm
Transformers: Battle for the AllSpark	102cm	102-122cm

Minions and all related elements and indicia TM & © 2023 Universal Studios. JURASSIC WORLD ISLA NUBLAR and related materials TM and © Universal Studios/Amblin. Kung Fu Panda © 2023 DreamWorks AnimationLLC. WIZARDING WORLD and all related trademarks, characters, names, and indicia are © & ™ Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc. Publishing Rights © JKR. (s23) TRANSFORMERS and all related characters are trademarks of Hasbroand are used with permission. © 2023 Hasbro. Licensed by Hasbro. Universal elements and all related indicia TM & © 2023 Universal Studios. All rights reserved.